

# Minutes

A public council meeting held at the Massey Drive Town Hall on Monday June 21<sup>st</sup>, 2021 with the following in attendance:

**Mayor:** Allan Gillespie

**Councilors:** Gary Warren  
Kerry Ryland  
Dianne Wiseman

**Clerk/Manager:** Rodger Hunt

**Assistant Town Clerk:** Pennie Oke

**Residents able to watch on zoom**

---

Mayor Gillespie called the meeting to order at 7PM

Council reviewed the minutes of the previous meeting.

**Wiseman/Warren**

**61-21** Be it resolved that council will accept the minutes of the May 27, 2021 public council meeting as presented.

**Motion Carried Un**

**Warren/Wiseman**

**62-21** Be it resolved that council will submit a CIP to the Gas Tax Secretariat for approval to use gas tax funds of \$221,327.00 for the Stratton's Pond Recreation Area project.

**Motion Carried Un**

Council reviewed the accounts payables.

**Ryland/Warren**

**63-21** Be it resolved the clerk will pay the bills in the amount of \$ 9297.79 as presented and council will ratify the bills paid since the last meeting in the amount of \$58,090.81 as identified.

**Motion Carried UN**

Council discussed the need for permits for driveways.

**Wiseman/Warren**

**64-21** Be it resolved that a permit will be required for work on Driveways and for landscaping at a cost of \$20.00.

**Motion Carried Un**

**Councilor Ryland** asked if there had been any update on the guard rail at the bottom of the hill and Rodger told him he had not heard anything new. He then asked patches on the main road that need to be paved and Rodger told him that it was up to council if they wanted to go ahead and pave now or wait to hear on the application gone in to government to have the main road recapped. Council said they would wait to hear for now.

Page 2

**Councilor Wiseman** no new business

**Councilor Warren** no new business

**Rodger** asked council if they had looked at the audited financial statements that he had emailed to them and if they were ready to pass a motion to accept them.

**Ryland/Warren**

**65-21** Be it resolved that council will adopt the 2020 audited financial statements as prepared by Brian Hillier as presented.

**Motion Carried Un**

**Mayor Gillespie** congratulated all the 2021 students that graduated and wished them all the best going forward from council and staff. He asked for an update on the Lady Diana Project. Rodger informed council that the work was progressing and that they were running the temporary line now and that they were expected to start digging on Wednesday. Mayor Gillespie asked if all the students had been hired and was told that he was getting ready to do interviews.

The next meeting was set for July 8<sup>th</sup> at 7PM

**Wiseman/Warren**

**66-21** Be it resolved that the meeting adjourn at 7:34PM

**Motion Carried Un**

---

**Mayor**

---

**Assistant Town Clerk**